Notice of Plan Administrator Change

Please note that the administrator for this plan is now Computershare Trust Company, N.A. Computershare Inc. acts as service agent to Computershare Trust Company, N.A. under the plan.

The terms and conditions of this plan remain in force. To contact us or view online information about this plan, please visit www.computershare.com/investor. Visit this website for exciting new features and services available to you. To call us, please use the phone number included on the enclosed form.

All written correspondence should contain your account number and the name of the corporation that appears on your stock certificate or account statement, and be mailed to:

Computershare P.O. Box 43006 Providence, RI 02940-3006

Please retain this notice for future reference.



GE STOCK DIRECT



75,000,000 shares

Common Stock, \$0.06 par value per share

PROSPECTUS

December 8, 2011



GE STOCK DIRECT

75,000,000 shares

Common Stock, \$0.06 par value per share

GE Stock Direct offers you the opportunity to:

- Buy shares of General Electric Company ("GE") common stock conveniently and economically, even if you are not already a GE shareowner.
- If you wish, reinvest dividends on GE stock in additional shares of GE.
- Complete transactions on the Internet.
- Send in your GE stock certificates for safekeeping.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is December 8, 2011.

This prospectus describes GE Stock Direct (the "Plan"). The purpose of the Plan is to promote long-term investment in GE stock. Before enrolling in the Plan, read this prospectus carefully. References in this prospectus to "GE," "we," "us" and "our" are to General Electric Company.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PLAN SUMMARY	3
RISK FACTORS	4
HOW THE PLAN WORKS	5
1. How do I enroll in the Plan?	5
2. How can I buy additional shares through the Plan?	5
3. Do I have to have dividends reinvested?	6
4. How are shares purchased for my account?	6
5. What price will I pay for shares?	6
6. How can I keep track of account activity?	7
7. What is safekeeping? How does it work?	7
8. Can I get certificates for shares in my account?	7
9. Can I transfer Plan shares to another person?	7
10. How can I sell shares in my Plan account?	8
11. How can I terminate my investment participation and close my account?	8
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PLAN	9
INFORMATION ABOUT GE	10
USE OF PROCEEDS	11
LEGAL MATTERS	11
EXPERTS	11

PLAN SUMMARY

Enrollment. To enroll in the Plan, you must either already own shares of GE stock in your name, or you must acquire shares in your name by buying a minimum of \$250.00 of GE stock through the Plan when you enroll. If you do not already own shares of GE stock in your name, there is a one-time \$7.50 registration fee for your initial purchase of GE stock.

Plan Account. When you enroll in the Plan, an account will be opened in your name(s) to hold the shares of GE stock you buy. The shares in the account will be held in "book-entry" form. Instead of receiving stock certificates, you will receive statements of your account. You may obtain stock certificates for shares held in your account at any time, upon request and without charge.

Dividends. You may choose to reinvest dividends on any or all shares in your Plan account, or to receive cash dividends. If you have your dividends reinvested, the shares purchased will be added to your Plan account. There is no fee for dividend reinvestment.

Additional Purchases. You may make additional purchases of GE stock through the Plan. You may buy from \$10.00 up to \$10,000.00 of GE stock per transaction, as often as once a week. Purchases paid by check incur a \$3.00 fee per transaction. You may also make additional purchases on the Internet or automatic monthly purchases by means of electronic funds transfer from your bank, for a \$1.00 fee per transaction.

Safekeeping. You may send your GE stock certificates to us for safekeeping. The shares will be converted to book-entry shares held in a Plan account. You may obtain stock certificates for shares held in your account at any time. There is no fee for safekeeping or for delivery of certificates upon request.

Selling Shares in Your Account. You may sell shares held in your account. All requests to sell GE stock received by our transfer agent, either by web, phone or mail by 2:00 P.M., U.S. Eastern Time, will receive that same day's price. Those received after 2:00 P.M. will sell at the current market price on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE"), on the next business day after we receive your request to sell. Sales are processed daily. A transaction fee of \$10.00, plus \$0.15 per share, will be deducted from the proceeds.

Transferring Shares. You may transfer shares in your account to another person without charge.

Contacting Us. GE's transfer agent, The Bank of New York Mellon ("BNY Mellon"), acts as agent for participants in the Plan and administers the Plan for us. You can contact the Plan by:

Telephone: 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543)

Outside USA: (201) 680-6848

Internet: www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess

This URL is an inactive textual reference and is not intended to incorporate any

content of The Bank of New York Mellon's website into this prospectus.

Mail: GE Stock Direct; c/o The Bank of New York Mellon

P.O. Box 358035, Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8035

Courier: GE Stock Direct; c/o The Bank of New York Mellon

480 Washington Blvd., 27th fl., Jersey City, NJ 07310

Completing Transactions. You can check your account balance and history on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess. You can complete transactions on the Internet, including enrolling in the Plan, selling or buying shares, enrolling in dividend reinvestment, requesting certificates and changing your address. Also, your Plan statement and transaction confirmations will contain a tear-off form that can be used for Plan transactions.

Transaction Fees. You are responsible for the transaction fees described in this prospectus. If you do not already own shares of GE stock in your name, you will be charged a one-time \$7.50 registration fee. The fees shown below for additional purchases and sales of stock will apply to *each* purchase or sale in your account. There are no fees for dividend reinvestment or safekeeping. Except as described in this prospectus, we pay the costs of administering the Plan.

Purchase by check	\$3.00
Purchase by automatic monthly withdrawal or additional purchase	\$1.00
on the Internet	
Sale of stock.	\$10.00 + \$0.15 per share

Because this is a summary, it may not contain all the information that may be important to you. You should read the entire prospectus carefully.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in GE's common stock involves risk. See the risk factors described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus, as well as in any subsequent filings. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider these risks as well as other information we include or incorporate by reference in this prospectus, including filings made with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") subsequent to the date of this prospectus. These risks could materially affect our business, results of operations or financial condition and cause the value of the common stock to decline. You could lose all or part of your investment.

You will not be able to control the timing of your investments under the Plan and will be subject to the risk of changes in GE's common stock price.

The price of GE common stock fluctuates on a daily basis. Pursuant to the mechanics of how shares are purchased and sold under the Plan, you have no control over the exact timing and prices over which shares are purchased for you or sold on your behalf under the Plan. For example, the price of our common stock may rise or fall after you submit your request to sell and prior to the ultimate sale of your shares. Because the prices at which shares are purchased or sold under the Plan are beyond your control, you may lose any advantage otherwise available from being able to select the timing of your investment. These price risks will be borne solely by you.

There are risks inherent in owning our common stock.

The market price and volume of our common stock have been, and may continue to be, subject to significant fluctuations. These may arise from general stock market conditions, the impact of the risk factors described in our SEC filings on our financial condition and results of operations, a change in sentiment in the market regarding us or our business prospects or from other factors. Changes in the amounts and frequency of share repurchases or dividends could adversely affect the value of our common stock.

HOW THE PLAN WORKS

1. How do I enroll in the Plan?

To enroll in the Plan, you must complete an enrollment form and either transfer shares of GE stock that you already own to your Plan account or purchase shares of GE stock at the same time you complete the enrollment form. Both methods are described below. If you live outside the U.S., see "Foreign Participation" on page 9 of this prospectus.

- A. If you do not currently own any shares of GE stock, you can enroll in the Plan and buy your initial shares of GE stock through the Plan at the same time. You can enroll and purchase your initial shares on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess. If you buy shares using the Internet, payment must be made using electronic funds transfer from a bank account. You can also request an enrollment package by calling 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543) or (201) 680-6848 if calling outside of the USA. Enrollment packages are generally mailed within two days after we receive your request. Complete and mail back the application. The minimum initial purchase is \$250.00, and the registration fee is \$7.50. If you enroll by mail, enclose a check payable to "GE Stock Direct" in U.S. dollars, drawn on a U.S. bank or payable at a U.S. branch of a non-U.S. bank, for the GE stock you are purchasing plus the registration fee. Do not send cash.
- B. If you already own at least one share of GE stock registered in your name, you can enroll on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess. You can also request an enrollment package by calling 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543) or (201) 680-6848 if calling outside of the USA and complete and mail back the enrollment form. If you own GE stock in another name (e.g., in a broker, bank, trust or other nominee name), you can arrange with the nominee to transfer at least one share of stock into your name, and then enroll those shares using these instructions. If you do not wish to transfer shares held in nominee name, you can buy additional shares in your name through the Plan at the time you enroll, as described in A. above.

2. How can I buy additional shares through the Plan?

After you have opened a Plan account, you can buy additional shares (including fractional shares) on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccessor by mail using the tear-off form found on your Plan statement. You can also arrange for automatic, monthly purchases. Each method is described below. Each purchase must be for a minimum of \$10.00 and can be for up to a maximum of \$10,000.00 per transaction, no more than once per week.

If you buy additional shares on the Internet, payment must be for the purchase amount, plus the \$1.00 transaction fee, made using electronic funds transfer from a bank account. If you buy additional shares by mail using the tear-off form, payment must be made by check payable to "GE Stock Direct" in U.S. dollars, drawn on a U.S. bank or payable at a U.S. branch of a non-U.S. bank, in the purchase amount, plus the \$3.00 transaction fee. Send the completed tear-off form and check to the Plan. Do not send cash. Third-party checks, money orders and foreign checks will not be accepted and will be returned to the sender and NO INVESTMENT WILL BE MADE.

Purchases are credited to Plan accounts weekly. Because purchases are credited only weekly, there may be a delay of up to five business days between the date we receive your funds and the date that stock is credited to your Plan account. You will not receive interest on cash held by the Plan pending investment.

If you send payment to us to pay for additional shares and it is returned due to insufficient funds, we will resell the shares purchased. We may liquidate shares in your account to reimburse us for transaction fees, bank fees and any loss incurred in connection with purchasing and reselling such shares.

Automatic Monthly Purchases by Automatic Withdrawal. You may authorize us to make automatic monthly purchases of a specified dollar amount of GE stock, paid for by automatic withdrawal from your bank account by electronic funds transfer. Purchases using automatic withdrawal incur a \$1.00 charge for each transaction.

You can use the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess or a Plan enrollment form to authorize automatic withdrawals for monthly purchases. Funds generally will be withdrawn from your bank account on the 25th day of each month (or the next business day if the 25th is not a business day). Purchases will be made within one week after the withdrawal. Allow four to six weeks for the initial withdrawal. To terminate monthly purchases by automatic withdrawal, you can use the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess or send us written, signed instructions.

The maximum that can be invested in any week is \$10,000.00, whether for an initial investment or additional purchases. You *must not send in more than \$10,000.00 in any week*. If you send a check for more than \$10,000.00, or several checks that add up to more than \$10,000.00, or arrange for the electronic transfer or automatic withdrawal of more than \$10,000.00, within the same week, NO INVESTMENT WILL BE MADE. All of the funds will be returned to you promptly by regular mail.

3. Do I have to have dividends reinvested?

Dividend reinvestment is a service offered by the Plan at no charge. It is not required. When you enroll in the Plan, you will indicate whether you want the dividends on any or all of the shares in your account reinvested. If you do not indicate a preference, dividends on the shares held in your Plan account on the dividend record date will be paid in cash. If you choose to receive cash dividends on any of the shares in your account, you will receive them as electronic funds deposited to the bank account you indicate on your enrollment form.

You may change your election regarding dividend payment at any time, using the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess, or using a Plan enrollment form. Any changes will be effective as of the next dividend record date after we receive notice of the change.

You should note that under U.S. federal income tax law, dividends are taxable to you even if your dividends are reinvested through the Plan. We will mail you a Form 1099-DIV reporting your dividends (including reinvested dividends) and will also report that information to the Internal Revenue Service.

4. How are shares purchased for my account?

BNY Mellon, our transfer agent and the agent for Plan participants, will buy the shares for your Plan account. BNY Mellon may buy newly issued shares directly from GE or shares of GE stock held in our treasury, which are shares of GE stock previously sold into the public markets and later repurchased by us. BNY Mellon may also buy shares in the public markets or in privately negotiated transactions. Purchases generally will be made for the Plan and credited to Plan accounts once each week. If demand requires, purchases may be made over several days for the weekly crediting to Plan accounts.

BNY Mellon may use a broker affiliated with BNY Mellon to execute purchases and sales for Plan participants.

5. What price will I pay for shares?

If BNY Mellon buys your shares from GE, either as newly issued shares or shares from our treasury, the share price will be the average of the high and low prices on the NYSE Composite Index for GE stock on the date of purchase.

If BNY Mellon buys your shares in the public markets or in privately negotiated transactions, the share price will be the weighted average price of all shares purchased for the weekly crediting to Plan accounts. Any applicable brokerage fees will be paid by us and may be considered income to you.

These share prices apply whether BNY Mellon is purchasing shares for your initial enrollment, purchasing additional shares for your account, or reinvesting dividends.

When you send in a payment by check or electronic funds transfer to buy GE stock, BNY Mellon will use your funds to buy the number of shares (including fractional shares to four decimal places) that can be purchased with your funds at the price described above, after deducting the transaction fees.

Initial purchases will incur a one-time \$7.50 registration fee (see Question 1). All Plan participants will be charged the fees shown below for *each* additional purchase of stock by the Plan. There are no fees for dividend reinvestment.

- Purchase by automatic monthly withdrawal or additional purchases on the Internet .. \$1.00

Because the prices at which shares are purchased under the Plan are beyond your control, you may lose any advantage otherwise available from being able to select the timing of your investment.

6. How can I keep track of account activity?

We will periodically mail you a statement of your account balance and activity. In addition, whenever there is activity in your account such as an additional purchase of shares, or withdrawal, transfer or sale of shares, we will mail you a written transaction confirmation.

You can check your account balance and history on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess or by calling 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543) or (201) 680-6848 if calling outside of the U.S.

If you believe that an error has been made in your Plan records, or that Plan mailings to you are being misdirected, lost or stolen, promptly contact us.

7. What is safekeeping? How does it work?

Safekeeping is a service provided by the Plan. If you have GE stock certificates, you may participate in the Direct Registration System, or DRS, by sending the certificates to us and for deposit as book-entry shares held in a Plan account. With safekeeping, you no longer bear the cost and risk associated with the storage, loss, theft, or destruction of stock certificates. You also may use the Plan's stock-selling services if you wish to sell the shares.

To use the safekeeping service, send your certificates to us by registered mail, insured for 2% of the current market value of the shares. Include signed, written instructions to us to deposit the shares in a Plan account for safekeeping. Do <u>not</u> endorse the certificates or complete the assignment section on the back of the certificates. Indicate whether you want to reinvest dividends on the shares or receive cash dividends. If you do not indicate a preference, dividends will continue to be paid in the same manner as previously instructed. We will mail you confirmation of your deposited certificates, generally within two weeks after receipt.

8. Can I get certificates for shares in my account?

You may obtain certificates at any time, on request and without charge. You can make this request on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess, or by using the tear-off form on your Plan statement or a Plan enrollment form. We will issue certificates in the exact name(s) shown on the account. To have certificates issued in a different name, follow the procedures in Question 9. We will send the certificates by first-class mail, generally within two weeks after receiving your request.

Certificates are issued for full shares only. If your request results in a fractional share, we will liquidate the fractional share and send you a check for the current market value of the fractional share, less applicable fees.

You can continue to reinvest dividends on shares through the Plan, even though you receive certificates.

9. Can I transfer Plan shares to another person?

You can transfer shares to a person who has a Plan account, or you can set up a new Plan account for a person who does not have one, using shares transferred from your account.

You can also transfer shares by ordering certificates for shares in your account issued in the name of another person. We will send the certificates to the new owner by first-class mail.

If you wish to transfer shares, we must have written instructions, with your signature guaranteed by a bank or broker participating in the NYSE Medallion Signature Guarantee program. This helps ensure that only the owner of the account can authorize the transfer of shares to a different account or name. Provide the name, address, and Social Security or tax identification number of the new owner.

When you have shares transferred to another account or have certificates issued in a different name, those shares will be considered withdrawn from your Plan account. Beginning with the first dividend record date after the change in ownership, dividends on those shares will be paid to the new owner. Dividends on shares held in the new Plan account will be paid in cash, unless the new account owner directs us to reinvest such dividends. Dividends on certificates issued in a new name will be paid by check mailed to the address of the new owner or, if the new owner provides us with direct deposit instructions, automatically deposited in the new owner's bank account. The new owner can elect to reinvest dividends at any time on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess or by using a Plan enrollment form.

10. How can I sell shares in my Plan account?

You can authorize the sale of shares on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess, by completing and mailing the tear-off form on your Plan statement or by calling 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543). All requests to sell GE stock received by our transfer agent, either by web, phone or mail by 2:00 P.M., U.S. Eastern Time, will receive that same day's price. Those received after 2:00 P.M. will sell at the current market price on the NYSE, on the next business day after we receive your request to sell. Sales are processed daily. There is a transaction fee of \$10.00, plus \$0.15 per share, for each sale of Plan shares. These fees will be deducted from the proceeds of the sale. We will mail your check for the net proceeds of the sale, within three business days after the sale. You will not receive interest on sales proceeds held pending disbursement. We will mail you a Form 1099B reporting the sale of shares for income tax purposes shortly after the close of each calendar year.

Of course, you may also sell your shares through a stockbroker of your choice, or privately. In either case, request certificates for your shares (see Question 8 above) and proceed as you would to sell any other stock for which you have certificates or have the Plan administrator, BNY Mellon, electronically transfer your shares to your brokerage account through the Direct Registration System.

Please note that if your Plan account holds less than one full share, we may close the account, liquidate the fractional share and send you a check representing the market value of the fractional share that was in the account, less applicable fees.

The price of GE common stock fluctuates on a daily basis. The price may rise or fall after you submit your request to sell and prior to the ultimate sale of your shares. The price risk will be borne solely by you. You cannot revoke your request to sell once it is made.

11. How can I terminate my reinvestment participation and close my account?

You may discontinue the reinvestment of your dividends at any time by giving notice to the Plan administrator, BNY Mellon. Notice may be made on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner or by written instructions. To be effective for a given dividend payment, the notice must be received before the record date of that dividend. BNY Mellon will continue to hold your shares unless you request a certificate for any full shares and a check for any fractional share. You may also request the sale of all or part of any such shares of have BNY Mellon electronically transfer your shares to your brokerage account.

You can close your account at any time on the Internet at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess or by using the tear-off form on your Plan statement. Your account will be closed within two business days after we receive your written instructions.

When your account is closed, we will send you certificates representing all of the full shares in your account, registered in the exact name (s) shown on the account. (If you wish a different name on the certificates, please see Question 9 above.) We will liquidate any fractional share in your account and send you a check for the proceeds, less applicable fees. After your account is closed, dividends on any shares of GE stock you hold as certificates will be paid in cash and sent to you at the address you provide, or automatically deposited in your bank account in accordance with your instructions.

Alternatively, you may direct us to sell any or all of the shares in your account. If shares are sold, a liquidation fee of \$10.00 plus \$0.15 per share will be deducted from the proceeds, and we will mail you a check for the net proceeds. We will mail you a Form 1099B reporting the sale of shares for income tax purposes shortly after the close of each calendar year. We will also report that information to the Internal Revenue Service. You will not receive interest on sales proceeds held pending disbursement.

To close an account on the death of a sole account holder, the executor should contact us for specific instructions (refer to page 3 for contact information).

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PLAN

Voting. If you have a Plan account, you will receive proxy materials, reports to shareowners, and any other materials sent to our shareowners. The proxy card you receive will represent both the full and fractional shares in your Plan account, and shares for which you hold certificates that are not held in your Plan account.

Dividends. The Board of Directors determines dividend record and payment dates, and dividend amounts. The Board of Directors may change the amount and timing of dividends at any time, without notice.

Stock Splits and Stock Dividends. Your Plan account will be adjusted to reflect any additional shares of GE stock distributed as a stock split, stock dividend or other distribution based on the shares of GE stock held in your Plan account. In the event of a stock subscription or other offering of rights to shareowners, you will be entitled to such rights based on the number of shares credited to your account. In addition, if you also hold shares of GE stock in certificate form that are not included in your Plan account, any additional shares distributed as a stock split, stock dividend or other distribution on those certificated shares will also be deposited to your Plan account. You can obtain certificates for such additional shares at any time and without charge (See Question 8).

Responsibility. Neither GE nor the Plan will be liable for actions taken in good faith in administering the Plan, or for actions required by law, or for good faith omissions to act. This includes any claims for liability relating to the prices at which shares are purchased or sold for your account, the dates of purchases or sales, or any changes in the market value of GE stock.

Account Termination. If you hold less than one full share in your Plan account, we may close the account, liquidate the fractional share and send you a check representing the market value of the fractional share that was in the account, less applicable fees.

Your account represents an investment in GE stock, which may increase or decrease in value. You are responsible for the investment decisions regarding your Plan investments. Neither GE nor the Plan can provide investment advice.

Tax consequences of participating in the Plan can vary depending on each participant's tax situation. Be sure to keep your account statements for income tax purposes. You are responsible for consulting with tax advisors to determine the tax effect of Plan participation in light of current and proposed federal, state, local, foreign and other tax laws.

You are responsible for costs that you incur in connection with Plan participation — for example, the cost of sending certificates or other materials to us, fees that your bank may charge you for electronic funds transfer, or delivery fees for certificates or payments we send to you by means other than first-class mail, at your request.

You are responsible for notifying us promptly of any change in your name or address.

Changes in the Plan. This prospectus (including any supplements or revisions that may be distributed in the future) sets forth the terms of the Plan. We may change the terms of the Plan, including applicable fees, or terminate the Plan, at any time. We will mail you a supplemental or revised prospectus before any material changes in the Plan are effective. GE and BNY Mellon may change our administrative procedures without notice, if the changes do not change the material terms of the Plan.

Foreign Participation. If you live outside the U.S., you should first determine if there are any laws or governmental regulations that would prohibit your participation in the Plan, or affect the terms of the Plan. We

have the right to terminate participation of any shareowner if we deem it advisable under any foreign laws or regulations. Tax consequences of Plan participation may vary under foreign laws or regulations, and you should determine the tax treatment of Plan features, such as dividend reinvestment, before you decide to invest through the Plan. Call (201) 680-6848 for more information.

INFORMATION ABOUT GE

GE is one of the largest and most diversified technology and financial services corporations in the world. With products and services ranging from aircraft engines, power generation, water processing, and household appliances to medical imaging, business and consumer financing and industrial products, we serve customers in more than 100 countries and employ about 300,000 people worldwide. Prior to January 28, 2011, we also operated a media company, NBC Universal, Inc. Effective January 28, 2011, we hold a 49% interest in a media entity that includes the NBC Universal businesses. Since our incorporation in 1892, we have developed or acquired new technologies and services that have broadened and changed considerably the scope of our activities.

In virtually all of our global business activities, we encounter aggressive and able competition. In many instances, the competitive climate is characterized by changing technology that requires continuing research and development. With respect to manufacturing operations, we believe that, in general, we are one of the leading firms in most of the major industries in which we participate. The NBC Television Network, which became part of the media entity referred to above as of January 28, 2011, is a major U.S. commercial broadcast television network. NBC Universal also competes with other film and television programming producers and distributors, cable/satellite television networks and theme park operators. The businesses in which General Electric Capital Services, Inc. engages are subject to competition from various types of financial institutions, including commercial banks, thrifts, investment banks, broker-dealers, credit unions, leasing companies, consumer loan companies, independent finance companies and finance companies associated with manufacturers.

GE's address is 1 River Road, Schenectady, NY 12345-6999; it also maintains executive offices at 3135 Easton Turnpike, Fairfield, CT 06828-0001.

Where to Obtain Additional Information about GE. We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Our SEC filings are available to the public from the SEC's web site at www.sec.gov. You may also read and copy any document we file at the SEC's public reference room in Washington, D.C. located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference room. Our common stock is listed and traded on the NYSE under the symbol, "GE". You may also inspect the information we file with the SEC at the NYSE's offices at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us, including our SEC filings, is also available at our Internet site at www.ge.com. However, the information on our Internet site is not a part of this prospectus or any prospectus supplement.

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information in other documents that we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus, and information in documents that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede information contained in documents filed earlier with the SEC or contained in this prospectus. We incorporate by reference in this prospectus the documents listed below and any future filings that we may make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to the termination of the offering under this prospectus; provided, however, that we are not incorporating, in each case, any documents or information deemed to have been furnished and not filed in accordance with SEC rules:

- 1. The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 that we filed with the SEC on February 25, 2011.
- The Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2011, June 30, 2011 and September 30, 2011 that we filed with the SEC on May 6, 2011, July 29, 2011 and November 7, 2011, respectively;

- 3. The Company's Current Reports on Form 8-K that we filed with the SEC on January 31, 2011, February 14, 2011, May 2, 2011 and September 13, 2011; and
- 4. The description of the Company's Common Stock in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 including any amendment or report updating such description.

You may request a copy of these documents at no cost to you by writing or calling us at the following address:

General Electric Company 3135 Easton Turnpike Fairfield, Connecticut 06828 Attn: Investor Communications Tel: (203) 373-2211

For information about the Plan or GE, you should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus or incorporated by reference. We have not authorized anyone else to provide you with different or additional information. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of the prospectus.

For more information contact:

Internet: www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess

Telephone: 1-800-STOCK-GE (1-800-786-2543)

Outside USA: (201) 680-6848

Mail: GE Stock Direct; c/o The Bank of New York Mellon

P.O. Box 358035, Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8035

Courier: GE Stock Direct; c/o The Bank of New York Mellon

480 Washington Blvd., 27th fl., Jersey City, NJ 07310

USE OF PROCEEDS

Proceeds from the sale of newly issued or treasury shares through the Plan, if any, will be used by us for general corporate purposes. GE will not receive any proceeds from the purchase of shares under the Plan in the public markets or in privately negotiated transactions.

LEGAL MATTERS

The Plan is governed by the laws of the State of New York, our state of incorporation. Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, New York, New York, has provided a legal opinion regarding the validity of the GE stock to be issued by GE under this prospectus.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of GE as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010, and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) as of December 31, 2010 have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements of GE, in 2010, GE changed its method of accounting for consolidation of variable interest entities; in 2009, changed its method of accounting for impairment of debt securities, business combinations and noncontrolling interests; and, in 2008, changed its method of accounting for fair value measurements and adopted the fair value option for certain financial assets and financial liabilities.



Visit Investor ServiceDirect® at

www.bnymellon.com/shareowner

to enroll online *or* complete and sign this paper form and mail in the courtesy envelope provided to:

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

P.O. Box 358035, Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8035

Enrollment Form for General Electric Company GE Stock Direct Plan

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OPENING A NEW ACCOUNT

To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify, and record information that identifies each person who opens an account. What this means for you: When you complete an enrollment application, we will ask for your name, address, date of birth, and other information that will allow us to identify you. Please be aware that we will verify the information you provide and may also ask for copies of your driver's license or other identifying documents.

licen	se or other identifying documents.							
1.	1. Account Registration (Select one of the following account types, printing clearly in CAPITAL LETTERS)							
	Individual or Joint Account							
	Owner's name							
	Owner's Social Security Number (used for tax reporting) Owner's date of birth (month / day / year)							
	Joint Owner's name							
	Joint Owner's Social Security Number (used for tax reporting) The account will be registered "Joint Tenants with Rights of Survivorship"							
	unless you check a box below: Tenants in common Tenants by entirety Community property							
	Gift Transfer to a Minor (UGMA/UTMA)							
	Custodian's name							
	Minor's name							
	Minor's Social Security Number (required) Minor's date of birth (month / day / year) Custodian's state							
	Trust (Check one trustee type) Person as trustee Organization as trustee							
	Trustee: Individual or organization name							
	and Co-trustee's name, if applicable							
	Name of trust							
	For the benefit of							
	Trust Taxpayer Identification Number (required) Date of trust (month / day / year) Donor's state							
	Organization or Business Entity (Check one)							
	Name of entity							
	Taxpayer Identification Number (required)							

2. Address Mailing address (including apartment or box number) City State Daytime phone Provide additional information for mailing address outside the U.S.: Country of residence Province Routing or postal code 3. Initial Investment As a new investor, enclosed is my check for \$ Make checks payable to BNY Mellon/General Electric Company. (Initial investment must be at least \$250, but cannot exceed \$10,000.) In addition to my initial investment, I hereby authorize the Administrator and the Financial Institution indicated in section 5 to deduct per month (\$10 minimum) and apply amounts so deducted toward the purchase of General Electric from my account \$ Company Common Stock under the account designated. (Complete section 5, Bank Account Information.) (Upon receipt of this form, properly completed, the Administrator will contact your bank to deduct the amount(s) indicated from your bank account on or about the 25th of each month. The Administrator will invest your funds beginning on the next Investment Date. Such deductions and investments will continue monthly until you notify the Administrator to change or discontinue them. Should your account have insufficient funds to cover the authorized deduction, no deduction or investment will occur. In such an event, you may be charged a fee by your financial institution for insufficient funds.) 4. Dividend Options You may choose to reinvest all or part of the dividends paid on General Electric Company Common Stock. If no option is selected the Administrator will automatically reinvest your dividends on all shares. (Check one) Reinvest the dividends on all shares.

(Complete section 5, Bank Account Information)

I hereby authorize the Administrator to have my dividends deposited automatically in my bank account.

5. Bank Account Information (Complete if Automatic Investments or Electronic Dividend Deposits are selected	1.)		
The following bank information will be used for your authorized Automatic In bank information online at www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess			
Check type of account: Checking Savings	•		
Please provide your bank or credit union account information in the boxes below: Bank or Credit Union's routing number (ABA)	Your Financial Institution		
(available from the bank or credit union)			
	::000000000: 123#456?# 0101		
Bank or Credit Union account number	Routing number Account number		
6. Account Authorization Signature			
My/Our signature(s) below indicates I/we have read th therein and herein.	e Plan brochure and agree to the terms		
Signature of Owner	Date (month / day / year)		
Signature of Joint Owner	Date (month / day / year)		
7. Taxpayer ID Certification (Substitute Form W-9)			
YOUR ACCOUNT MAY BE SUBJECT TO BACKUP WITHHOLDING COMPLETE THIS SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9. Instructions for completing pdf/fw9.pdf. All new security holders are required to sign and return this certification. If the security holders are required to sign and return this certification.	ng the W-9 form can be found at www.irs.gov/pub/irs- the requested information is not known at the time of the		
transfer or the new owner is not available to sign, a W-9 Form will be mailed to new shareholder may go online to www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityacco			
Check appropriate box: Individual/Sole Proprietor C Corporation	S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate		
\Box Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation,	S = S corporation, P = partnership)		
Other			
New Shareholder's Taxpayer ID Number			
CERTIFICATION. Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 1) The number shown or waiting for a number to be issued to me), and 2) I am not subject to backup withholding not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding, and 3) I am	because; (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have olding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or		
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real esta acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an inother than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must be contributed by the certification of the certification of the certification.	ate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments		

Date ▶

Sign

Here:

Signature of

U.S. person ►

8. Substitute Form W-8BEN Certificate of Foreign Status of Beneficial Owner for United States Tax Withholding

	6 U.S. Taxpayer Identification Number,
	if required
	(Check one) SSN or TIN
1 Name of individual or organization that is the beneficial owner:	
2 Country of incorporation or organization. Do not abbreviate country.	
3 Type of beneficial owner (check one):	
Individual Corporation Estate Private Founda	ation
4 Permanent residence address (street, apt. or suite no., or rural route). Do not use a P.O. box or in-ca	are-of address. Do not abbreviate country.
5 Mailing address (if different from above):	
Claim of Tax Treaty Benefits (if applicable)	
9 I certify that (check all that apply):	
a The beneficial owner is a resident of	within the meaning of the income tax
b If required, the U.S. taxpayer identification number is stated on line 6.	
The beneficial owner is not an individual, derives the item (or items) of income for if applicable, meets the requirements of the treaty provision dealing with limitation	•
d The beneficial owner is not an individual, is claiming treaty benefits for divider interest from a U.S. trade or business of a foreign corporation, and meets qualified	· ·
Certification: Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined the informat knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete. I further certify under penaltie	
 I am the beneficial owner (or am authorized to sign for the beneficial owner) of all the the beneficial owner is not a U.S. person, The income to which this form relates is (a) not effectively connected with the con	
States, (b) effectively connected but is not subject to tax under an income tax treaty, effectively connected income, and	
4 For broker transactions or barter exchanges, the beneficial owner is an exempt for form to be provided to any withholding agent that has control, receipt, or custody owner or any withholding agent that can disburse or make payments of the income of	of the income of which I am the beneficial
Sign Here ▶	
	rate (MM-DD-YYYY) Capacity in which acting

Place Stamp Here

BNY MELLON SHAREOWNER SERVICES PO BOX 358035 PITTSBURGH, PA 15252-8035

P B B



Include all pages of your enrollment form? ● Sign your enrollment form? ● Include your check (if applicable)?

Did You Remember To:

BNY MELLON SHAREOWNER SERVICES PO BOX 358035 PITTSBURGH, PA 15252-8035 Important information you requested about

